



## Danny Salas

### Contact Details

- dannyzel0615@gmail.com
- +97472171083
- 815 IBN Hubab St.  
Ombran Doha Qatar
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/danny-salas632a1b217/>
- <https://www.facebook.com/danzel.salas/>

### Personal Details

**Age :** 43  
**Civil Status :** Single  
**Nationality :** Filipino / Asian  
**Citizenship :** Philippines  
**Height :** 5'5  
**Weight :** 58 Lbs.  
**Language :** Tagalog / English

### Skills

#### I. T Specialist

Hardware & Software Applications, troubleshooting desktop, laptops. **BASIC Printer trouble shooting, CCTV operation and trouble shoot, and basic networking.**

#### Sales Promoter

**Laptop, desktop, printer and Mobiles**

#### Graphics Designer

**Social Media Managing Advertising**

### Summary

I.T Specialist with over 20 years in Information Technology, regarding desktop and laptop trouble shooting, software and basic in networking and printer repair.

An ambitious and well-rounded Graphic Designer for more than 6 years, who takes great pride in the presentation and quality of her work. Someone who can design and create simple, beautiful, and easy-to-understand things. I'm good at taking design into the original. During my career, I used imagery and creative concepts to give my customer a visual feast.

Also experience in Sales as Sales Promoter, Advertising, Social Media Manager and Real Estate Agent.

### Working Experience

**Recently -** **Product Promoter ( Laptops, Desktop, Printer and Mobiles)**  
**Silicon Valley SM Pampanga**  
 Olongapo-Gapan Road, Lagundi, Mexico, San Jose Rd, San Fernando, 2000 Pampanga Philippines

**January - June 2024**  
**Graphic Designer / Advertising MTLBS Philippines**  
 Global Aseana 1 San Simon Pampanga Phil.

**August 2023 - January 2024**  
**Graphic Design/VA Cabalen Basketball Association**  
 Making digital marketing poster, daily posting and update of social media page.

**June 2022 - July 2023**  
**I.T. Head & Graphic Design at the same time.**  
**Invictus Food Production Corp.**  
 > Monitoring Server and CCTV's in I.T room  
 > Accepting repairing of all the computers in the Company, laptops and printer also.  
 > Designing and editing Company logo's and product labels, and also doing paper works

**September 2018 - March 2019****Sales Person****Mapiles Realty**

- > Selling House and Lot
- > Doing online advertisement and social media marketing ads.

**June 2006 - March 2020****Manager/Owner****Danzel Internet Cafe**

- > Managing my own Internet cafe or shop,
- > Offering rentals, printing, typing, editing, computer, laptop and printer repair.
- > Customer servicing.

**Education** 

---

**College -****1999 - 2001****Computer Electronics Technician****Samson College of Science and Tech.**

Legard St., Quiapo Manila, Philippines

**High School****1994 - 1999****San Miguel Academy ( SMA )**Poblacion Plaza, Masantol Pampanga  
Philippines**Certifications** 

---

- > Certificate in Real Estate Free Seminar as a Sales Agent
- > Certificate in Photoshop Free Digital Printing Seminar
- > Finishing Course in Call Center certificate.

**Soft Skills** 

---

**Customer Servicing****Efficiency****Hard working****Positive Attitude****Friendliness****Team Player****and Flexible****Easy to learn and willing to learn.**

***"I hereby declare that the information stated above is accurate to the best of my knowledge"***

---

Danny C. Salas